
Memo No:GO25260452441W

File No: lw-1 40'l 1 (99y912025 (Pt.4) (E-1 399356)

From:- JOTNT SECRETARY (TECHNTCAL)

lrrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

lrrigation & Waterways

(rwsuNcsE/1 1 w -35612025-26)
,Project lD:- 1W252649377S000

Date: 06/03/2026

To:The

Chief Engineer, South-West , Directorate of lnigation & Waten&h
Wesl Bengal S./
Executive Engineer, Kangsabati Canals Division No.-lV ,t \!
Diroctorate of lnigation & Waterways, West Bengal {, \--s-

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Field surveufu$in connection with Dredging /De-
silting/Removal of river bed materials of river Shil-aft1'llfbm Bandar to Ramdebpur for a length of 23.00
km within Block-Ghatal, Daspur-l and Ghatal tUg&&tity, P.S.-Ghatal and Daspur, Paschim Medinipur
under No cost to State Exchequer basis underl3h'Dtal Master Plan.

,

The undersigned is directed , by order of or, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Field survey
Shilabati from Bandar to Ramdebpur

in nnection with Dredging /De-silting/Removal of river bed materials of river
of 23.00 km within Block-Ghatal, Daspur-l and Ghatal l\4unicipality, P.S.-

Ghatal and Daspur, Paschim Medinipur u
(rwst/NcsE/1 1 w-356t2o25-261

er No cost to State Exchequer basis under Ghatal Master Plan

,the details of which has been given below

Name of the Project: Field survey work in connection with Dredging /Oe-silting/Removal of river bed materials of
river Shilabati from Bandar to Ramdebpur for a length of 23.00 km within Block-Ghatal,
Daspur-l and Ghatal Municipality, P.S.-Ghatal and Daspur, Paschim Medinipur under No
cost to State Exchequer basis under Ghatal Master Plan.
(rwsr/NCSE/1 1 W-356t2025-261

Project lD: 1W252649377S000

Address: Block-Ghatal, Daspur-l and Ghatal Municipality, P.S.-Ghatal and Daspur, Paschim
Medinipur.

Administrative Approval: Rs 355248 (Three Lakh Fifty Five Thousand Two Hundred Forty Eight
Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Sl No Financial Year Head Scheme
Type

Scheme
Name

Amount

2025-26 32-2701 -80-005-00-003-27-00-v State Developmenl
Schemes 3s000

2 2026-27 32-270'l -80-005-00-003-27-00-v State Development
Schemes

lnvestigatlon and
Planning Organisation

(including field
175000
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GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

lrrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

1

lnvestigalion and
Planning Organisation

(including field



3 2027-28 32-270 1 -80-005-00-003-27-00-v State Development
Schemes

lnvestigation and
Planning Organisation

(including field
145248

Total 355248

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( lrrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AP2.526128287F A00 Dated 0510312026.
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Copy forwarded for information and necessa

The Principal Accountant General Bengal

The Principal Accountant General )-West Bengal

The Additional Chief Secretary-lrrig a n & Waterways Department

The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal

The Financial Advisor-lrrigation & Waterways Department

The Finance Department-Group - F
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Date: 0610312026
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JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal

lrrigation & Waterways Department
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